



Council of the European Union

General Secretariat

Directorate-General Communication and Information - COMM

Directorate Information and Outreach

Information Services Unit / Transparency

Head of Unit

Brussels, 16 February 2024

Ms Vicky Cann

E-mail: ask+request-14108-8b9d5862@asktheeu.org

Ref. 24/0337-PRO-vk

Request made on: 26.01.2024

Dear Ms Cann,

Thank you for your request for access to documents of the Council of the European Union.

The General Secretariat is still conducting consultations necessary to the examination of your request. Therefore, we have to extend the deadline to reply to your request by 15 working days, until 08.03.2024.¹

Yours sincerely,

Fernando FLORINDO

¹ Article 7(3) of Regulation (EC) No 1049/2001 regarding public access to European Parliament, Council and Commission documents (OJ L 145, 31.5.2001, p. 43).